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CLK Official Filing****1/28/2008 3:59 PM il

Niatilila Sanders

PsC-08- p066 -~ FoF TP

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path;

Jackie Schindler

Monday, January 28, 2008 2:51 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

1/28/2008 2:50:00 PM
070249-tp
FINAL ORDER.DOC

"CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
P ‘Administrative [_] Parties ["] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.__ 05441 0%

DISTRIBUTION:

An ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENT has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.,

Thanks,
js

Jacqueline Schindier
Office of the General

Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
590 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399

850-43-6751
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070249

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida ((7al1) greg.-follensbee@att.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (07) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Sprint Communications/Sprint Nextel (07) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Sprint Nextel (KS07) joe.m.chiarelli@sprint.com No

Printed on 1/29/2008 at 9:39 AM




CLK Official Filing****11/20/2007 3:37 PM avrae

Matlida Sanders  ~1/SC - 0/7-p 932 — pPeceo - 710

From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: : Tuesday, November 20, 2007 3:33 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Patrick Wiggins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted S r:g
Date and Time: 14/20/2007 3:32:00 PM Q § pn
Docket Number: 070249.TP . -<--
Filename / Path: 070249extension.doc -2 © m
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver %& )
- ]
'.a:&éz =
An ORDER ON MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been brought to CCA for issuance. Zz ¥ 3;;
Thanks, "?' O
o
is 2

Jacqueline Schindler O /

Office of the General Counsel O / [_\,
Florida Public Service Commission

25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallzhassee, FL. 32399

850-93-6754

gfc, 'C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative "] Parties [] Consumer

DOCUMENT N(},_Q_ggg_[i

DISTRIBUTION:




. 10/16/2007 11:56 AM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles /O SC-0 /) - 0% 3 (f__ PRCO-TF

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 9:17 AM -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman BAC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted dmlmstranve [ parties [] Consumer
Date and Time: 10/16/2007 9:16:00 AM MTIT NG, O54Y4) - 07
Dockat Number: 070249-TP PEmATII R T

Filename / Path: amendleave.doc §

Ovrder Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

An ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION has been SIGNED and moved to GC
Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,

js O

Jacqueline Schindler O t Ur - d
Office of the General Counsel ¢mall ‘e
Florida Public Service Commission

25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 3399

850-43-6751
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EGELYE

MEMORANDUM

OCTOBER 4, 2007 0CT 8 297

FES.C.

COMMISSIONER CARTER

TO: COMMISSIONER MATTHEW M. CARTER II
FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (TEITZMAN) ﬁ(
RE: DOCKET NO. 000121A-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT
PERFORMANCE MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. (BELLSOUTH FLORIDA

TRACK)

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
D/B/A _AT&T FLORIDA’S REQUEST _FOR  SPECIFIED _ CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 06377-07, which is ready for your review and
signature. Please call Adam Teitzman or Jackie Schindler when it has been signed.

AJT/js
Attachment
LA\2000M000121AN0637707conf.com.mem.doc
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CLK Official Flling****8/21/2007 11:25 AM bl 1

Matilda Sanders ?5@— 07 - OL30-foF - I Adm&m’ Sl’IZAW:' @memm_,

From: Jackie Schindier

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 11:25 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Patrick Wiggins; Rick Mann '
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted ¢
Date and Time: 8/21/2007 11:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 070249-TP

Filename / Path: 070249finalorder.doc

An ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO DISMISS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

is

, , apqt, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Jacqueline Schindler Administrative [] Parties {] Consumer

Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NO.D
. : ; o D5Ydl-01
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION:

25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-113-6754




Marguerife Lockard Psc-0nN-0Y4o[- PCO“TP
From: Jackie Schindler :
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 3:26 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/8/2007 3:23:00 PM

Docket Number: 070249-tp

Filename / Path: 0702490r.hfm.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

An ORDER ON MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance.
Thanks.

IS
. V) e
Jacqueline Schindler =
Office of the General Counsel oo E= O
Florida Public Service Commission e N =
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard e .
Tallahassee, FL 32399 ey D& =
850-413-6754 C> ( O -
N a0



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: _ZTHE Sh, OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN =N ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II /N Ty G COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

JHublic Seroice Commizsion

April 10,2007

Douglas C. Nelson, Esquire

Sprint Nextel
213);11113eacel'i{tr2e Street NE, Suite 2200 AD MINISTRATIVE

Atlanta, Georgia 30339-3166
Re: Docket No. 070249-TP
Dear Mr. Nelson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Sprint Communications Company Limited
Partnership and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for arbitration of rates, terms
and conditions of interconnection with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
d/b/a AT&T Southeast, which was filed in this office on April 6, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

JOCUMENT NUMBRER-DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

L] JuL-25

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK
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N N
.5€ Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 Title: Petition by Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for

: arbitration of rates, terms and conditions .of interconnection

Company: Sprint Communications Company Limite with BellSou i i d/b/a AT&T Florida

Sprint Spectrum L.P. d/b/a ATET SobHRGEL.CLK . CORRESPONDENCE

Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership P .

S:::t Spectr:: L:Iim;ted Partnership Adm:ms!mnver arties D Consumer
- DOCUMENT NORNS Y ¥ /-0 7

DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date:
tast Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK {CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCGA

Expiration:

(“O" indicates OPR) f | [ x ] [ x 1 [ [ |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Assignmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

. Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current

Staff Counsel 8.

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

— {3s.

Date filed with CCA: 36.

37.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39,

10,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED |CT | MM 1 C1 2 D T MM Cl | C2

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAOL5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date:



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete/ ' ~

Docket No. 070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 Title:

Company:

Official Filing Date:

Sprint Communications Company Limite

Sprint Spectrum L.P.
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership

Last Day to Suspend:

Page 1 of 1

Petition by Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership

and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for
arbitration of rates, terms and conditions of interconnection

d/b/a AT&T Southeast.

Expiration:

with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc, d/b/a AT&T Florida

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
("Q*_indicates OPR) I [ x 1 | | I I
Sectjon 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A20(b)
Staff Assignments

ff

1

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

N Pruitt, L King

@ Current CASR revision level

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
Previous Current

Response Due

NONE 05/01/2007

Close Docket or Revise CASR

NONE 07/09/2007

R Mann, A Teitzman

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __

Hearing Examiner __  Staff
Date filed with CCA: 04/19/2007 36.

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL

ED

cT

Cl

C2

Hrg
Exam

Prehearing Officer

Staff Commissioners

ED 1] MM

X

Cl

C2

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

approved: _CL) N

04/19/2007

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assionment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission O™k ~~

Docket No.Q70249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 Title: Petition by Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for
arbitration of rates, terms and conditions of interconnection

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d with BellSouth Telecomminications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida

Sprint Communications Company Limite d/b/a AT&T Southeast.
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
"O" indicates OPR) i | L x 1 | x 1 ] | i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR f N Pruitt, L King [I] Current CASR revision Jevel Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation - Motion to Dismiss NONE 07/19/2007
2 Agenda NONE 07/31/2007
3 Order - Motion to Dismiss NONE 08/20/2007
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/09/2007 | 10/01/2007
5
6
7
Staff Counsel R Mann, A Teitzman 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31,
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff — |34
35.
Date filed with CLX: 05/22/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
ion_3 - irman 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: { M\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0572272007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment_and Scheduling Record
~~

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 Title: Petition by Sprint Commnications Company Limited Partnership
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for
arbitration of rates, terms and conditions of interconnection

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida

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
(*Q”_indicates OPR) [ ] [ x 1 I [ i |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Ti 1

Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff N Pruitt, L King [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Order - Motion to Dismiss SAME 08/20/2007
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 09/13/2007
3. Agenda NONE 09/25/2007
4. Standard Order NONE 10/15/2007
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/01/2007 | 11/30/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Wiggins, A Teitzman 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ }33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/21/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman_Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . E;é)lézv”\F
o : . . Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/21/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




-

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070249-TP

Company:

Date Docketed: 04/06/2007

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. d
Sprint Communications Company Limite

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

”~~

Title:

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
Referred to:
(*()" tindicates OPR)

Expiration:

ADM CLK (QP) ECR

GCL

PIF

RCA

SCR

with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida

SCA

[ T 1T x 1 1

I

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module A20(b)

Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR_Staff N Pruitt, L King

[:] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedul

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR

10/01/2007

11/30/2007

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, P Wiggins

OCRs

11.

18.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 09/11/2007

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - irman Completes

-_Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

ED 9] MM

X

AG

SK

ADM

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk” g

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 Title: Petition by Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for
arbitration of rates, terms and conditions of interconnection

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida

Sprint Communications Company Limite d/b/a AT&T Southeast.
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership

Official Filing Pate: _______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*O" indicates OPR) | | x| [ x 1 | I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti hedul
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff N Pruitt, L King II, Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Motion to File Amended Petition NONE 08/09/2007
2. Order - leave to File Amended Petition NONE 10/16/2007
3. Response Due NONE 11/13/2007
4. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/16/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counset A Teitzman, P Wiggins 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
3z,
tull Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/23/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman letes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: :
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f b{h\ N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Yo/2372007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




e ignment an 1ing Recor
ion 1 - Offi f ission Ve
Docket No.(70243-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 Title:

Company: BellScuth Telecommunications, Inc. d
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
‘0" indicates OPR) ] | I x ] I x ] |
Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR N Pruitt, L King ri_l Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 12/26/2007
2. Agenda NONE 01/08/2003
3. Standard Order - Close Docket NONE 01/28/2008
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, P Wiggins 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 1t.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel _ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/19/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - Chair Tet Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | 5K
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. approved: S0 [Arn))
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 92/19/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




